
Subject: Re: Copy of passports 

From: "Anas Chbib [AGT]" <achbib@agt-technology.com> 

Date: 17-10-2010 9:24 

To: <corne@vastech.co.za> 

Hi, 

I hope you doing well, thank you for the copies, we are workign o the visa, please confirm if u have 

hotel for them? if not we will help and who will pay the hotel rooms? 

 

--  

Best regards 

Anas Chbib 

Managing director 

  

Advanced German Technology FZ LLC        

European Headquarters                          Middle East office   

Potsdamer Platz 11                            P.O. Box 502186 

10785 Berlin                                    Dubai Media City- Dubai 

Mobile: +49 172 32 85 85 2                      Mobile +971  504504942  

Phone:+49 30 2589 4077                          Phone:+971  43902039 

FAX:  +49 30  2589 4100                         FAX:  +971    43904757                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Internet: www.agt-technology.com 

Internet e-mail confidentiality footer 

This message and any attachments thereto are confidential. They may also be privileged or otherwise 

protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please 

let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message or 

disclose its contents to anyone. 

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be 

intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender 

therefore is in no way liable for any errors or omissions in the content of this message, which may 

arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy. 

 

On Oct 17, 2010, at 03:22 AM, Corne Grobler wrote: 

 

> Hi Anas. 



>   

> Attached please find the PP as requested. 

>   

> Regards 

>   

> Corne’ 

>   

> From: Ahmed El.fituri [mailto:a.fituri@libyaonline.com]  

> Sent: Sunday, October 17, 2010 1:33 AM 

> To: corne@vastech.co.za 

> Subject: Copy of passports 

>   

>   

> Hi 

>   

> Please find attached the copy of passports for the visas for : 

>   

> 1-      YOUSSEF.E.ELKAIAL                                                       

> 2-      ABDULBASET.O.ABDUALLA.AKHMAJ.                    

> 3-      AHMED.SALEM.M.ELFITURI.                                      

> 4-      HAMZA.ALI.BELAID.SAHAB.                                       

>   

> Thank you 

> Best regards 

>   

> Ahmed el fituri 

> General Post & Telecommunication Co. 

> Tripoli - Libya 

> E-mail :  a.fituri@libyaonline.com 

> Mobile : + (218) 91 3229942 

> Office  : + (218) 21 3619011 Ext: 3641 



>   

> 

> 

> __________ Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 5362 

(20100813) __________ 

> 

> The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus. 

> 

> http://www.eset.com 

> 

> 

> __________ Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 5537 

(20101016) __________ 

> 

> The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus. 

> 

> http://www.eset.com 

> 

<ABDULBASET.O.ABDUALLA.AKHMAJ.pdf><AHMED.SALEM.M.ELFITURI.pdf><HAMZA.ALI.BELAID.SAH

AB.pdf><YOUSSEF.E.ELKAIAL.pdf> 

 

 

 

 


